Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

From: Taylor-Avery, Simon <simon.taylor-avery@breckland.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 April 2021 08:36

To: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council

Cc: Burton, Ralph

Subject: RE: HGV Park in Station Street, Swaffham

Thanks Richard

It’s a step in the right direction, but we need to be clear about the detail before start work on a preposed set of
parking orders.

| can see that the Town Council is keen to remove HGV parking and we can include that in a proposal. But we need
to know what is expected around the other elements.

Is the TC expecting and similar set up to the Market Place ?... 2hr enforced maximum stay with no return within 1 hr
with the same fines and restrictions.

Ticket machines and patrols by King’s Lynn enforcement ?

Are you looking to stop all Coach parking in the day?

Will it be a longer stay limit ( 3,4,6hrs) with overnight parking allowed between 6pm and 8am, if so for whom.
Will it run Monday to Friday, or at weekends?

Will it be just for cars or will there be provision for motorhomes, caravans, Vans ?

Are there any consideration around Market day or any other TC needs.

It very important to get the Parking Order detail correct before we start legal works as changing them will require
more legal work and time to achieve if there is a change of requirement at any point in the process.

| would be grateful if you could answer these questions before we progress with any background works.

Regards

Simon Taylor-Avery , MBIFM, CIBSE | Facilities Manager | Breckland Council | 07778 491575.
simon.taylor-avery@breckland.gov.uk | www.breckland.gov.uk

‘HMGovemment COoVID-19

Seeing friends again?

Stay outdoors.

HANDS FACE SPACE




From: Town Clerk | Swaffham Town Council <townclerk@swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 April 2021 08:58

To: Taylor-Avery, Simon <simon.taylor-avery@breckland.gov.uk>

Cc: Burton, Ralph <Ralph.Burton@breckland.gov.uk>

Subject: HGV Park in Station Street, Swaffham

WARNING: This email originated from outside Breckland District Council. Do not click links or attachments unless you
recognise the sender.

Dear Simon,

Further to our previous discussion with Highways England and their subsequent comment relating to changing the
status of the HGV Park in Station Street, as they have no objections to the proposed change or call upon the park to
remain in use for HGVs, as alternatives exist in all directions, but predominantly East and west of Swaffham.

Changing the status of the HGV Park in Station Street is an issue that came out of Swaffham Town Council’s Transport,
Access, and Environment Committee. The concept was to challenge why Swaffham is encouraging HGVs to park up in
Station Street, which was the part of town adjudged to have an air quality problem. This resulted in an Air Quality
Action Plan being drawn up and many air quality issues were taken up within the Neighbourhood Plan made in May
2019.

By excluding HGV’s and using more as a car park, coupled with signage improvements at the Northern end of the
Town, it was thought it could reduce some traffic movements, as some cars would not enter the Town Centre, and
some HGVs would not have an overnight stay in this area, it was thought there was already adequate overnight parking
provision for HGVs on the A47.

It is appreciated that some form of consultation will have to take place and there are HGVs still using the park at
present, both in the form of delivery lorries and coaches. The latter out of convenience to accommodate locally based
drivers for a particular coach company, that should be able to make provision for their drivers closer to their depot.

The change of use to a car park, will help to regulate some of the current misuse of the park. As it has in the past
become a dumping ground for untaxed cars, a temporary park for some of the car repair businesses in the area, whilst
work was in progress over a substantial period of time. Regular overnight coach stays, which are more convenience
than necessity, due to the local drivers living in the town. Actual HGVs usage percentage wise appears to be very small
by comparison.

Changing to a car park will benefit the town centre, as well as the growing number of businesses in Station Street
itself. There would need to be signage on the edge of the town as an early warning that long-term free parking is
available, and a repeat signage level with the car park itself. The possible addition of an information board, showing
where the car park is in relation to other facilities in the town, available within walking distance. This is something the
Town Council have done in Theatre Street and other locations, to some success.

This outlines the position of the Town Council, and we look forward to working with Breckland Council over the coming
months towards achieving these aims. If you or Ralph require any further information, please do not hesitate to get
in touch.

Best regards,

Richard Bishop
Town Clerk
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Swaffham Town Council, Town Hall, 4 London Street, Swaffham, Norfolk, PE37 7DQ
DDI Tel 01760 726500 Office Answerphone Tel 01760 722922 www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk

-
: ~You can also follow Swaffham Town Council on Twitter and Facebook
@SwaffhamClerk @SwaffhamCouncil @Swaffhamevents and @SwaffhamMarket

Email disclaimer:

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed.
If you have received it by mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such
information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged. Any improper
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Emails sent from and received by employees of
Swaffham Town Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people under legislation, particularly the Freedom
of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004. If you have
contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your
enquiry in line with our Privacy Policy. For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.swaffhamtowncouncil.gov.uk
Unless this email relates to Swaffham Town Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be
authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.

Click here to report this email as spam to the BDC email filtering solution.



